
 

 

 

 
April 4, 2018 

 

 

By Email and First-Class Mail  

 

Maura Doyle 

Clerk, Supreme Judicial Court for the 

  County of Suffolk 

John Adams Courthouse 

One Pemberton Square, Suite 1300 

Boston, MA 02108-1707 

 

Re:  Committee for Public Counsel Services & others v. Attorney 

General of Massachusetts & others, SJ-2017-0347 

 

Dear Clerk Doyle: 

 

In response to the Court’s First Interim Order, dated February 27, 2018, the 

District Attorneys have submitted “formatted interim lists” identifying adverse 

dispositions of Farak defendants that they agree should be vacated and dismissed 

with prejudice. To provide the Court and the parties with information about those 

submissions, and to facilitate the discussion at today’s working group meeting, 

petitioners write to provide an estimated tally of the dispositions and cases 

identified in the District Attorneys’ submissions. 

 

As shown on the chart below, the District Attorneys have slated for vacatur 

and dismissal at least 9,417 adverse dispositions across 7,687 cases. 

 

Sincerely, 

 
  Matthew R. Segal  

    

cc: Service List (via email)  

 

 

 

Matthew R. Segal, Legal Director  

(617) 482-3170 ext. 330 

msegal@aclum.org 

 



 

 

 

CPCS et al. v. Attorney General of Massachusetts et al. 

Petitioners’ Estimated Tallies from District Attorneys’ Formatted Interim Lists 

 

  

 

 
District 

Adverse Dispositions 

to be Dismissed 
Cases Affected Adult Cases Juvenile Cases 

Berkshire 889 552 509 43 

Bristol 442 216 216 0 

Cape & Islands 49 38 36 2 

Essex 272 147 142 5 

Hampden ≥ 4,365 4,365 4,264 101 

Middlesex 216 130 120 10 

Norfolk 94 76 76 0 

Northwestern 1,982 1,495 1,387 108 

Plymouth 57 45 45 0 

Suffolk 197 132 128 4 

Worcester 854 491 463 28 

Totals ≥ 9,417 7,687 7,386 301 


